SENATE COMMITTEE ON RULES AND ELECTIONS

June 13, 1997 Hearing Room 343

11:00 AM Tapes 103 - 107

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Sen. Randy Miller, Chair

Sen. Gene Derfler, Vice-Chair

Sen. Neil Bryant

Sen. Randy Leonard

Sen. Cliff Trow

MEMBER EXCUSED:

STAFF PRESENT:

Jan Nordlund, Administrator

Sandy Thiele-Cirka, Administrative Support

Julie Havel, Administrative Support

MEASURES/ISSUES HEARD:

HB 2893 Public Hearing and Work Session

SB 776 Public Hearing and Work Session

SB 546 Public Hearing and Work Session

SB 1226 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2774 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 3728 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 3310 Work Session

HB 2893 Work Session

HB 3728 Work Session

HB 2321 Work Session

SB 1225 Public Hearing

HB 3455 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2245 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2014 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2004 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2461 Work Session

HB 2753 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2324 Work Session

SB 1227 Public Hearing and Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> <u>marks reports a speaker's exact words</u>. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments
Tape 103, A		
003	Chair Miller	Opens the meeting at 11:10AM, opens public hearing on HB 2893.
HB 2893 PUBLIC HEARING		
008	Joe Gilliam	National Federation of Independent Business, provides summary and testimony in support of HB 2893 (EXHIBIT A).
044	Chris Davie	SAIF Corporation, provides testimony in support of HB 2893.
053	Brian Krieg	Committee Administrator, notes that the Management Labor Advisory Committee is neutral on this issue.
056	Chair Miller	Closes public hearing on HB 2893, opens public hearing on SB 776.
<u>SB 776 PUBLIC</u> <u>HEARING</u>		
066	Chair Miller	Closes public hearing on SB 776, opens public hearing on SB 546.
<u>SB 546 PUBLIC</u> <u>HEARING</u>		
068	Stephen Kafoury	Representing Architects Council of Oregon, provides testimony in support of SB 546 and the proposed -1 amendments (EXHIBIT B).
079	Vice-chair Derfler	Questions the intent of the -1 amendments.
081	Kafoury	Responds that this bill establishes a pilot program for several licensing boards.

088	Chair Miller	Closes public hearing on SB 546, opens public hearing on SB 1226.
<u>SB 1226</u>		
<u>PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
<u>HEAKING</u>]][Closes public hearing on SB 1226, opens public hearing on HB
092	Chair Miller	2774.
HB 2774B		
PUBLIC		
<u>HEARING</u>]	
106	Jon Chandler	Oregon Building Industry Association, provides testimony in support of HB 2774B (EXHIBIT C). Summarizes the proposed -B5 amendments (EXHIBIT D).
152	Chair Miller	Closes public hearing on HB 2774, opens work session on HB 2774.
HB 2774		
<u>WORK</u> SESSION		
155	Sen. Miller	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2774-B5 amendments dated 06/11/97.
158	Sen. Trow	Questions the intent of the -B5 amendments.
161	Chandler	Responds with explanation of the amendments.
173	Chair Miller	Hearing no objections, declares the motion CARRIED.
176	Sen. Miller	MOTION: Moves HB 2774 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
177	<u> </u>	EXCUSED: 2 - Bryant, Leonard
	<u> </u>	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
	Chair Miller	SEN. FERRIOLI will lead discussion on the floor.
179	Chair Miller	Closes work session on HB 2774, opens public hearing on HB 3728.
HB 3728 PUBLIC HEARING		
189	Anne E. Tweedt	Policy Analyst, summarizes HB 3728.
210	Chair Miller	Closes public hearing on HB 3728, opens work session on HB 3728.
HB 3728 WORK SESSION		
212	Sen. Trow	Requests further explanation on this bill.
220	Chair Miller	Recess work session on HB 3728, opens work session on HB 3310.
HB 3310 WORK SESSION		

225	Tweedt	Summarizes the proposed -A3 amendments (EXHIBIT E).
233	Sen. Miller	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3310-A3 amendments dated 06/09/97.
		VOTE: 3-2
242		AYE: 3 - Bryant, Derfler, Miller
		NAY: 2 - Leonard, Trow
	Chair Miller	The motion CARRIES.
244	Sen. Miller	MOTION: Moves HB 3310 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 3-2
247		AYE: 3 - Bryant, Derfler, Miller
		NAY: 2 - Leonard, Trow
		The motion CARRIES.
	Chair Miller	SEN. FISHER will lead discussion on the floor.
249	Sen. Trow	Serves notice of the possible filing of a minority report.
252	Chair Miller	Closes work session on HB 3310, opens work session on HB 2893.
<u>HB 2893</u> <u>WORK</u> SESSION		
266	Sen. Miller	MOTION: Moves HB 2893 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
267	Sen. Trow	Questions the intent of this bill.
271	Gilliam	Responds with explanation of HB 2893.
288	Sen. Trow	Questions if employee organizations are supportive.
289	Gilliam	Responds affirmatively.
294		EXCUSED: 1 - Bryant, Leonard
	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. DERFLER will lead discussion on the floor.
300	Chair Miller	Closes work session on HB 2893, opens work session on HB 3728.
HB 3728		Closes work session on HD 2073, opens work session on HD 3/28.
WORK		
<u>SESSION</u>	Rep. Jeff Kruse	District 45, provides testimony in support of HB 3728.
WOKK SESSION 302 326		District 45, provides testimony in support of HB 3728. Questions if all participants supportive of this bill.

342	Chair Miller	Questions the staffing and per diem concerns.
345	Rep. Kruse	Responds that individuals having per diem benefits will forego those benefits, and Department of Human Resources will fund the necessary staff for this task force.
360	Sen. Miller	MOTION: Moves HB 3728 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
361		EXCUSED: 1 - Bryant, Leonard
	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. FISHER will lead discussion on the floor.
379	Chair Miller	Closes work session on HB 3728, opens work session on HB 546.
<u>SB 546 WORK</u> <u>SESSION</u>		
383	Kafoury	Notes necessary correction to the -1 amendments.
396	Sen. Bryant	MOTION: Moves to AMEND SB 546-1 amendments dated 06/12/97 on page 24, line 31, by deleting "33" and insert "34".
407	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
408	Sen. Bryant	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 546-1 amendments dated 06/12/97 as amended.
409	Sen. Trow	Questions the intent of the amendments.
414	Sen. Bryant	Responds that the amendments create a pilot program for several licensing boards.
432	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
435	Sen. Bryant	MOTION: Moves SB 546 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
438		EXCUSED: 1 - Leonard
	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. BRYANT will lead discussion on the floor.
441	Chair Miller	Closes work session on SB 546, opens work session on SB 776.
<u>SB 776 WORK</u> SESSION		
452	Sen. Bryant	Comments on the intent of the bill and the proposed -5 amendments (EXHIBIT F).
470	Sen. Trow	Questions why this bill is necessary.
473	Sen. Bryant	Responds that this bill creates an additional exception to unemployment insurance.
487	Sen. Trow	Questions if there is any opposition.
490	Sen. Bryant	Responds that the Employment Department opposes the bill.

009	Non Rryont	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 776-5 amendments dated 06/13/97.
		VOTE: 3-1
011		AYE: 3 - Bryant, Derfler, Miller
011		NAY: 1 - Trow
		EXCUSED: 1 - Leonard
	Chair Miller	The motion CARRIES.
012	Sen. Bryant	MOTION: Moves SB 776 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 3-1
013		AYE: 3 - Bryant, Derfler, Miller
		NAY: 1 - Trow
		EXCUSED: 1 - Leonard
		The motion CARRIES.
	Chair Miller	
		SEN. BRYANT will lead discussion on the floor.
018	Chair Miller	Closes work session on SB 776, opens work session on HB 2321.
<u>HB 2321</u> <u>WORK</u> SESSION		
021	Jan Nordlund	Committee Administrator, summarizes HB 2321 and notes the potential fiscal impact.
027		Department of Justice, continues bill summary. Requests a referral the Committee on Ways and Means.
034	Sen. Trow	Responds in agreement.
038	Sen. Trow	MOTION: Moves HB 2321 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation and BE REFERRED to the committee on Ways and Means.
042		EXCUSED: 1 - Leonard
	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
052	Chair Miller	Closes work session on HB 2321, opens public hearing on SB 1226.
<u>SB 1226</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
083	Sen. Bill Fisher	District 23, provides testimony in support of SB 1226 (EXHIBIT G).
125	Sen. Leonard	Questions if Sen. Fisher is aware of the Eugene voters' decision.

129	Sen. Fisher	Responds affirmatively.
132	Jim Craven	Oregon Council of the American Electronics Association, provides testimony in support of SB 1226.
222	John Ledger	AOI, provides testimony in support of SB 1226.
239	Sen. Leonard	Questions if this bill will impact all Oregon communities.
242	Sen. Fisher	Responds affirmatively.
243	Sen. Leonard	Questions if this bill will repeal the City of Portland's right-to-know ordinance.
244	Craven	Responds that this bill does not disrupt any existing regulatory program.
270	Sen. Leonard	Questions the difference between Eugene's right-to-know ordinance versus the state's right-to-know.
275	Craven	Responds that Eugene's ordinance addresses usage of hazardous materials and the state's address the storage of hazardous materials.
306	Sen. Leonard	Comments on the impact of the voters' decision.
316	Craven	Responds that Oregon has adequate regulatory laws, if the current laws are inadequate than they need to be revised.
350	Sen. Trow	Questions why this bill is coming up so late in the process.
353	Sen. Fisher	Responds that the earlier bill has been delayed in the House.
368	Sen. Trow	Comments on the substantial opposition to the bill.
393	Sen. Susan Castillo	District 20, provides testimony in opposition to SB 1226.
445	Rep. Cynthia Wooten	District 41, provides testimony in opposition to SB 1226.
TAPE 103, B		
022	Bobby Lee	Eugene City Councilor, provides testimony in opposition to SB 1226 (EXHIBIT H).
055	David Peterson	City Fire Marshall, Eugene, provides testimony in opposition to SB 1226.
062	Sen. Trow	Questions if the new program is fully implemented.
063	Peterson	Responds no.
071	Sen. Trow	Questions if the concerns can be addressed during the developmental stages of the program.
074	Peterson	Responds affirmatively.
087	Sen. Leonard	Questions the difference between the state's right-to-know versus Eugene's right-to-know ordinance.
093	Peterson	Responds that Sen. Leonard's understanding of the difference is accurate.
097	Sen. Leonard	Questions the amount of hazardous materials being documented.
102	Peterson	Responds that storage is not an issue with the Eugene ordinance,

		2,640 pounds or greater is the limit for usage.
112	Sen. Leonard	Questions if an amount of material can be stored but classified as usage under the Eugene ordinance.
115	Peterson	Responds affirmatively. Notes the reporting process.
150	Rep. Kitty Piercy	District 39, provides testimony in opposition SB 1226 (EXHIBIT I).
202	Sen. Leonard	Comments on the issue of the individual's right-to-know.
219	Rep. Jim Welsh	District 43, provides testimony in support of SB 1226.
348	Sen. Leonard	Questions the industry's position on the reporting of hazardous materials.
361	Rep. Welsh	Responds that the administrative costs associated with reporting the volume of materials stored.
384	Bob Shiprack	Representing Oregon Building and Construction Trade, provides testimony in support of SB 1226.
440	Rep. Leslie Lewis	District 29, provides testimony in support of SB 1226.
488	Sen. Trow	Questions why this bill is needed if there is a House bill.
ГАРЕ 104, В		
006	Rep. Lewis	Responds that the House bill is scheduled on the floor and the Senate bill was introduced to expedite the process.
025	Sen. Trow	Questions if the House bill has a constitutional problem.
029	Rep. Lewis	Responds no.
043	Sen. Leonard	Notes a chemical reaction and questions if Rep. Lewis feels the need to have all types of chemicals identified.
053	Rep. Lewis	Responds affirmatively.
056	Sen. Leonard	Comments on the current law versus the proposed bill.
070	Craven	Responds that Eugene ordinance does not provide better information for emergency response.
088	Rep. Lewis	Notes that providing the previous testimony attached to the bill would be informative.
096	Sen. Leonard	Recess 12:45pm, reconvene at 1:30pm.
099	Sen. Trow	Reconvenes hearing at 1:30pm, continues public hearing on HB 1226.
113	Randy Tucker	Oregon State Public Interest Research Group (OSPIRG), testifies in opposition to HB1226 (EXHIBIT J).
171	Sen. Trow	Questions if there is evidence indicating that when regulatory laws are in place that commercial businesses fail to locate there.
172	Tucker	Responds that he does not have that information.
205	Sen. Trow	Questions if OSPIRG is attempting to revise the current statutes.

206	Tucker	Responds that they are moving in that direction for the interim.
225	Sen. Trow	Comments on all parties working on compromise legislation.
259	Joni Low	League of Oregon Cities, testifies in opposition to SB 1226 (EXHIBIT K).
309	Sen. Trow	Requests verification that the City of Portland is opposed to HB 3281.
318	Low	Responds that they are opposed to HB 3281.
322	Glen Stonebrink	Committee Administrator, questions how the fines are determined.
328	Peterson	City of Eugene Fire Chief, responds that the minimum fine is \$250 per day, and the maximum is \$25,000 per day, but there is no requirement to implement the fine.
373	Tucker	Comments that the implementation is proceeding smoothly. Notes that the Oregon Constitution seems to prohibit what this bill would do.
413	Sen. Trow	Comments that the full committee will be re-convening at 2:00 pm.
424	Craven	Comments there are details locked in the City of Eugene charter, and testifies about potential violations of the city constitution.
TAPE 105, A		
031	Sen. Trow	Comments on the need for a compromise.
036	Sen. Derfler	Questions the language of the city constitution.
040	Craven	Responds that he is repeating testimony given by the City of Eugene's city councilor.
044	Sen. Trow	Closes public hearing on SB 1226, recess until 2:00pm.
053	Vice-chair Derfler	Re-convenes meeting at 2:05 pm, opens public hearing on SB 1225.
<u>SB 1225</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
065	Tricia Smith	Oregon School Employees Association (OSEA), provides testimony addressing concerns with SB 1225.
090	Vice-chair Derfler	Closes public hearing on SB 1225, opens public hearing on HB 3455.
<u>HB 3455</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
101	Rep. Leslie Lewis	Provides testimony in support of HB 3455.
123	Sen. Trow	Questions the language.
133	Rep. Lewis	Responds that language was provided by Department of Environmental Quality.

156	Vice-chair Derfler	Questions the definition of new class of vehicles.
158	Bob McKellar	Representing Oregon Forest Products Association, responds with explanation of language.
194	Sen. Trow	Requests a definition of confer.
196	Carolyn Young	Assistant to the Director, Department of Environmental Quality, responds that the language was provided to Rep. Dennis Luke per his request. Provides additional explanation of the bill.
211	Sen. Trow	Questions if the process includes the Emergency Board.
213	Young	Responds no.
243	President Adams	Questions why DEQ is opposed to something they don't currently provide and what is the objection to the Legislature being involved with those discussions.
251	Young	Responds that they are not opposed to lines 12-15. The Department is opposed to omitting the diesel truck industry in the plan development.
276	Sen. Trow	Questions if DEQ has any means of determining the trucks that are operating without the device.
283	Young	Responds no. Comments on the necessary procedure for conducting a study.
298	Vice-Chair Derfler	Questions if these are state or federal EPA laws.
299	Young	Responds that they are federal air pollution standards. Notes that DEQ would wait until EPA develops new standards.
312	Vice-chair Derfler	Questions if federal law would pre-empt state law if HB 3455 were to pass.
314	Young	Responds no.
319	McKellar	Comments on article in The Oregonian (EXHIBIT L).
365	Vice-Chair Derfler	Questions if Oregon required this piece of equipment and California did not, would California trucks be allowed in Oregon.
370	Young	Responds that discussions have not been initiated around this issue. Continues testimony.
397	Rep. Lewis	Comments on The Oregonian article and continues comments regarding the agency's inability to follow legislative direction.
440	Vice-chair Derfler	Comments that `confer' implies discussions not mandates.
459	Doug Myers	Representing Oregon Environmental Council, provides testimony in opposition to HB 3455 (EXHIBIT M).
463	Jeff Allen	Executive Director, Oregon Environmental Council, provides testimony in opposition to HB 3455.
TAPE 106, A		
·		

042	Vice- Chair Derfler	Closes public hearing on HB 3455, opens work session on SB 1226, closes work session on SB 1226. Opens public hearing on HB 2245.
<u>HB 2245</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
070	Carl Myers	Oregon State Bar, provides testimony in support of HB 2245.
088	Fred VanNatta	Representing Oregon Association of Realtors, provides testimony in support of HB 2245 and the proposed -A4 amendments (EXHIBIT N).
142	Sen. Trow	Questions if the House bill passed why are these amendments coming forward.
144	VanNatta	Responds with explanation of the delay in the Senate Committee on Business, Law and Government.
161	Myers	Notes that Sen. Bryant directed him to convey Bryant's support for this bill.
168	Sen. Trow	Questions if the combining of these bills creates any opposition.
170	Myers	Responds that the merging of these two bill will create momentum.
177	Blair Batson	Staff Attorney, 1000 Friends of Oregon, provides testimony and concerns regarding HB 2245.
198	Chair Miller	Closes public hearing on HB 2245, opens work session on HB 2245.
HB 2245 WORK SESSION 199	Sen. Derfler	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2245-A4 amendments dated 06/12/97.
201	Sen. Trow	
201	Chair Miller	Requests further explanation of the -A4 amendments. Provides explanation.
204		VOTE: 3-2
222		AYE: 3 - Adams, Derfler, Miller NAY: 2 - Leonard, Trow EXCUSED: 1 - Bryant
	Chair Miller	The motion CARRIES.
225	Sen. Derfler	MOTION: Moves HB 2245 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
227		VOTE: 3-2 AYE: 3 - Adams, Derfler, Miller NAY: 2 - Leonard, Trow

		EXCUSED: 1 - Bryant
		The motion CARRIES.
	Chair Miller	SEN. BRYANT will lead discussion on the floor.
235	Chair Miller	Closes work session on HB 2245, opens work session on SB 1226.
<u>SB 1226 WORK</u> SESSION		
242	Sen. Derfler	MOTION: Moves SB 1226 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
245	Sen. Leonard	Comments that this bill would limit the firefighters ability to know what substances they would be dealing with.
		VOTE: 3-2
258		AYE: 3 - Adams, Derfler, Miller
		NAY: 2 - Leonard, Trow
		EXCUSED: 1 - Bryant
		The motion CARRIES.
	Chair Miller	SEN. FERRIOLI will lead discussion on the floor.
259	Sen. Trow	Serves notice of a possible minority report.
284	Chair Miller	Closes work session on SB 1226, opens work session on HB 3455.
<u>HB 3455</u> WORK SESSION		
285	Sen. Derfler	MOTION: Moves HB 3455 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 3-2
291		AYE: 3 - Adams, Derfler, Miller
		NAY: 2 - Leonard, Trow
		EXCUSED: 1 - Bryant
	Chair Miller	The motion CARRIES.
		SEN. GEORGE will lead discussion on the floor.
303	Chair Miller	Closes work session on HB 3455, opens public hearing on HB 2014.
HB 2014 PUBLIC HEARING		
329	John Hellen	Representing Speaker Lundquist's Office, provides testimony in

369	Larry George	support of HB 2014. Executive Director, Oregonians in Action, provides testimony in
		support of HB 2014.
390	Sen. Trow	Questions if there was opposition on House floor.
391	Hellen	Responds affirmatively.
403	Sen. Trow	Questions the impact of this bill upon the region.
404	George	Responds that this issue is market driven. Notes that there is a possibility of 4-5 new ranches being developed.
428	Sen. Trow	Questions if there are tax incentives for these types of businesses.
439	George	Responds that this is an allowable land use issue.
454	Bob Rindy	Department of Land Conservation & Development, responds that if the property is classified as farm land the classification will stand.
TAPE 105, B		
014	Sen. Trow	Questions if a dude ranch is classified as an agricultural operation.
015	Rindy	Responds that this use is associated with the agricultural operation, but separately it is not.
017	Sen. Trow	Questions the tax differential.
018	Rindy	Responds that he does not have that information.
034	Batson	Provides testimony opposition to HB 2014.
057	Chair Miller	Closes public hearing on HB 2014, opens work session on HB 2014.
<u>HB 2014</u> <u>WORK</u> <u>SESSION</u> 079	Sen. Derfler	MOTION: Moves HB 2014 to the floor with a DO PASS
		recommendation.
085		VOTE: 3-2 AYE: 3 - Adams, Derfler, Miller NAY: 2 - Leonard, Trow EXCUSED: 1 - Bryant
		The motion CARRIES.
	Chair Miller	SEN. FERRIOLI will lead discussion on the floor.
091	Chair Miller	Closes work session on HB 2014, opens public hearing on HB 2004.
<u>HB 2004</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> HEARING		

301	Chair Miller	Closes work session on HB 2461, opens public hearing on HB 2753.
	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. BRYANT will lead discussion on the floor.
298		EXCUSED: 1 - Bryant
296	Sen. Miller	MOTION: Moves HB 2461 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
293	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
287	Jim Stembridge	Policy Analyst, provides further explanation of the conflict amendments.
273	Chair Miller	Responds with explanation of the -A2 conflict amendments.
270	Sen. Trow	Questions the intent of the -A2 amendments (EXHIBIT P).
269	Sen. Derfler	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2461-A2 amendments dated 06/13/97.
252	Patterson	Responds that the Senate and House leaders appoint the members.
251	Sen. Trow	Questions who appoints members to this commission.
234	Chair Miller	Responds to the witness's concerns.
227	Patterson	Notes that attendance is included in the responsibility of being a committee member.
222	Chair Miller	Comments on the request for attendance be required.
170	Sherry Patterson	Oregon Earthquake Preparedness Network, provides testimony in support of HB 2461.
164	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
162	Sen. Miller	MOTION: Moves to SUSPEND the rules for the purpose of RECONSIDERATION on the vote for HB 2461.
HB 2461 WORK SESSION		
156	Chair Miller	Closes work session on HB 2004, opens work session on HB 2461.
	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. NELSON will lead discussion on the floor.
152		EXCUSED: 1 - Bryant
150	Sen. Adams	MOTION: Moves HB 2004 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
HB 2004 WORK SESSION		
147	Chair Miller	Closes public hearing on HB 2004, opens work session on HB 2004.
135	Gary Bauer	Oregon Telecommunications Association, provides testimony in support of HB 2004 (EXHIBIT O).

<u>HB 2753</u> PUBLIC		
HEARING		
314	Chair Miller	Recesses public hearing on HB 2753, opens work session on HB 2324.
HB 2324		
WORK		
<u>SESSION</u>		
318	Bill Taylor	Legal Counsel, summarizes the -A10 conflict amendments (EXHIBIT Q).
327	Sen. Trow	Questions the intent of the conflict amendments.
328	Taylor	Responds with explanation.
352	Sen. Trow	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2324-A10 amendments dated 06/13/97.
353	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
354	Sen. Trow	MOTION: Moves HB 2324 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
356		EXCUSED: 1 - Bryant
	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
		SEN. DERFLER will lead discussion on the floor.
360	Chair Miller	Closes work session on HB 2324, re-opens public hearing on HB 2753.
<u>HB 2753</u>		
PUBLIC		
HEARING		
362	Darin Campbell	Representing Marist High School, Eugene provides testimony in support of HB 2753 (EXHIBIT R).
402	Rep. Tony Corcoran	District 44, provides testimony in support of HB 2753.
466	Sen. Trow	Questions if the bike path can be established and protect the Marist property also.
TAPE 106, B		
012	Rep. Corcoran	Responds that this has been discussed. Comments on issues facing Marist School.
035	Chair Miller	Questions the literature from Rep. Floyd Prozanski, how would he respond to his concerns.
040	Rep. Corcoran	Responds with further explanation.
054	Larry Campbell	Provides testimony in support of HB 2753.
	Sen. Susan	

109	Castillo	Provides testimony in opposition to HB 2753.
155	Rep. Kitty Piercy	Provides testimony in opposition to HB 2753.
207	Louise Weidlich	Director, Neighborhoods Protective Association, provides testimony in support of HB 2753 (EXHIBIT S).
262	Rep. Floyd Prozanski	District 40, provides testimony in opposition to HB 2753 (EXHIBIT T).
320	Rep. Prozanski	Continues testimony and presentation of aerial overview.
471	Lee	Provides testimony in opposition to HB 2753 (EXHIBIT U).
TAPE 107, A		
035	Lee	Continues testimony.
051	Phillip Fell	Representing League of Oregon Cities, provides testimony in opposition to HB 2753.
078	Weidlich	Comments on the League of Oregon Cities position.
088	Rep. Jim Welsh	District 43, provides testimony in support of HB 2753.
129	Chair Miller	Closes public hearing on HB 2753, opens work session on HB 2753.
HB 2753 WORK SESSION 131	Sen. Adams	MOTION: Moves HB 2753 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
140		VOTE: 3-2 AYE: 3 - Adams, Derfler, Miller NAY: 2 - Leonard, Trow EXCUSED: 1 - Bryant
	Chair Miller	The motion CARRIES. SEN. KINTIGH will lead discussion on the floor.
142	Sen. Miller	Closes work session on HB 2753, opens public hearing on SB 1227.
<u>SB 1227</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
149	Rep. Leslie Lewis	Provides testimony in support of SB 1227 (EXHIBIT V).
188	Greg Miller	Representing Weyerhauser, provides testimony in support of SB 1227.
	Kathryn	Representing Northwest Pulp and Paper Association (NWPPA),

190	VanNatta	provides testimony in support of SB 1227.
192	Young	DEQ, provides testimony in support of SB 1227.
198	Doug Myers	Oregon Environmental Council, provides testimony in support of SB 1227.
203	Weidlich	Provides testimony in opposition to SB 1227.
239	Chair Miller	Closes public hearing on SB 1227, opens work session on SB 1227.
SB 1227 WORK SESSION		
242	Sen. Bryant	MOTION: Moves SB 1227 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
244	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. BRYANT will lead discussion on the floor.
248	Chair Miller	Announces that Sen. Leonard services notice of a possible minority report on HB 2753. Closes work session on SB 1227 and adjourns meeting at 4:13pm.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Sandy Thiele-Cirka, Jan Nordlund,

Administrative Support Administrator

Submitted By,

Julie Havel,

Administrative Support

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

- A HB 2893, Written testimony, Joe Gilliam, 1pp
- B SB 546, -1 amendments, Stephen Kafoury, 28pp
- C HB 2774, Written testimony, Jon Chandler, 1pp
- D HB 2774, -B5 amendments, Jon Chandler, 3pp
- E HB 3310, -A3 amendments, Staff, 1pp
- F SB 776, -5 amendments, Sen. Neil Bryant, 1pp
- G HB 3281, Written testimony, Sen. Bill Fisher, 1pp

- H SB 1226, Written testimony, Bobby Lee, 5pp
- I SB 1226, Written testimony, Rep. Kitty Piercy, 1pp
- J SB 1226, Written testimony, Randy Tucker, 7pp
- K SB 1226, Written testimony, League of Oregon Cities, 1pp
- L HB 3455, Oregonian article, Bob McKellar, 1pp
- M HB 3455, Written testimony, Oregon Environmental Council, 1pp
- N HB 2245, -A4 amendments, Fred VanNatta, 6pp
- O HB 2004, Written testimony, Gary Bauer, 3pp
- P HB 2461, -A2 amendments, Staff, 2pp
- Q HB 2324, -A10 amendments, Staff, 99pp
- R HB 2753, Written testimony and -4 amendments, Darin Campbell, 15pp
- S HB 2753, Written testimony, Louise Weidlich, 3pp
- T HB 2753, Written testimony, Rep. Floyd Prozanski, 2pp
- U HB 2753, Written testimony, Bobby Lee, 2pp
- V SB 1227, Written testimony, Rep. Leslie Lewis, 1pp